

RE: Public Accounts Chapter 2 - Swim Lanes Document

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 Jan 2018 15:36:56 -0500

Thanks, James. Yes, we plan to indicate that such topics are out-of-scope for chapter 2 (i.e., non-OFHP related), but that we will prepare separate materials to handle such questions.

We'd also work directly with OPG and IESO to choreograph how those types of questions would be handled amongst ENERGY, OPG and IESO.

Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: January 18, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Nucciarone@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Public Accounts Chapter 2 - Swim Lanes Document

This looks fine to me. But when it goes back, is ministry going to explain why exec comp and expenses have been removed? Is the explanation that these topics are out of scope?

James Berry
Director of Communications
Ministry of Energy | Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
O: 416.327.3551 | C: 437.992.3824

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-18-18 1:29 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Public Accounts Chapter 2 - Swim Lanes Document

Hi James, Matt, and Landon,

Tomorrow afternoon there is a DMs briefing with other ministries in preparation for our appearance before public accounts at the end of February on Chapter 2 of the AG's 2017 Annual Report.

TBS has asked us to take a look at a "swim lanes" document, which lays out the topics and responsibilities of each ministry for this chapter. We've made some proposed changes in the attached.

Let us know if you have any concerns, and we'll share this with TBS later this afternoon for tomorrow's briefing.

Thanks,
Martin